


11.

12.

13.

Welcome and brief overview of CrossRoads Intermediate School by Justin
Thomas, Principal

Superintendent’'s Report

Office of Finance and Operations

1. Monthly Financial Reports (Exhibit E)

2. Comprehensive Annual Financial Report FY 2018 (Exhibit F)

Office of Planning and Administration
1. Update: New State Accountability Model

Office of Instruction
1. Health Science Partnership at Irmo High School

Public participation*®

ACTION AGENDA

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Action as Necessary or Appropriate on Matters Discussed in Executive Session

Second and final reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy IC
“School Year” (Exhibit G)

Second and final reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy IHBA
“Special Education/Programs for Disabled Students” and new policy IHBA-E
“Delegation of Rights to Make Educational Decisions” (Exhibit H)

First reading approval of proposed new board policy JFABF “Students in Foster
Care” (Exhibit )

First reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy JH-R “Student
Absences and Excuses” (Exhibit J)

First reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy JICG “Tobacco Use
by Students” (Exhibit K)

First reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy ADC “Tobacco-Free
Workplace and Schools” (Exhibit L)



DISCUSSION AGENDA

21. Proposed 2019-2020 calendar (Exhibit M)

22.  Locally Designed Subject Area Course Application: Band with Physical
Education (Exhibit N)

23. Adjourn

INFORMATION AGENDA

24.  The next board meeting will be January 14, 2019 at Lake Murray Elementary
School.

*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation. We respectfully ask that
you adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy BEDH “Public
Participation at Meetings”. Your comments should be limited to three minutes.
Questions asked during public participation will be handled in accordance with board
policy BEDH.






No one spoke during the public participation.

Dr. Harris presented proposed new board policy JFABF “Students in Foster Care” (Exhibit F),
proposed revisions to board policy JH-R “Student Absences and Excuses” (Exhibit G), proposed
revisions to board policy JICG "Tobacco Use by Students” (Exhibit H) and proposed revisions to
board policy ADC “Tobacco-Free Workplace and Schools” (Exhibit I).

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

R = Recuse



C | G | G H H L | W
AlA|A|A u, o H
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE T N R|I M| T V |
OF E T D M| C E T
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES S T N | O|H L E
E N I E
Meeting of November 19, 2018 R D S S
O | S
N
1. M. Cates S. Hutchison X X A X X X X
Approve the agenda
2. M. Hammond S. Cates X1 X1 A X X XX
Enter executive session to consider the following : a)
selected employment items (Exhibit A)
3. Election of Board Officers
Hutchison nominated Gantt for Chairman seconded by
Cates X X 1 X X X
Loveless nominated Hammond for Chairman seconded by X X
Hammond
Cates nominated Hutchison for Vice Chairman seconded X | X X X
by White
X 1 X X
Loveless nominated Hammond for Vice Chairman
seconded by Hammond
X X X X X
White nominated Cates for Secretary seconded by
Hutchison
X X
Loveless nominated Hammond for Secretary seconded by
Hammond
4. M. Hutchison S. Hammond X X AB X | X AB| X
Approve the minutes of the October 15, 2018 board
meeting
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




C|G|G|H]|H L | W
AlA|A|A|U|O|H
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE T | N RI M| T,V |
OF E| T|D|M|C | E|T
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES S| T|N|O|H L E
E | N | E
Meeting of November 19, 2018 R D S S
0| S
N
5. M. Hutchison S. Cates X X AB X | X X | X
Approve the selected employment items (Exhibit A)
6. M. Cates S. Hammond X X1 X X X X1 X
Certify one delegate vote for Robert Gantt, Michael Cates,
Ken Loveless, Jan Hammond and Nikki Gardner for the
SCSBA 2018 Delegate Assembly and the sixth vote be
certified to Mr. Gantt as Board Chairman
7. M. Cates S. Hutchison X X X i X i X X X
Approve first reading of proposed revisions to board policy
IC “School Year” (Exhibit D)
8. M. Cates S. Hutchison X X X X X X X
Approve first reading of proposed revisions to board policy
IHBA “Special Education/Programs for Disabled Students”
and new policy IHBA-E “Delegation of Rights to Make
Educational Decisions” (Exhibit E)
9. M. Hutchison S. White XX X XX XiX
Adjourn at 9:23 p.m.
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




Dear District 5 Family,

This is my last "official" e-mail as a Trustee for Lexington / Richland 5 School Board. It has
been an Honor and a pleasure to serve the District 5 family.

When | was first elected, | pledged to establish a Career and Technical Education (CATE)
school for the students and teachers of D5. Today, the Center for Advanced Technical Studies
is a reality.

| also supported the efforts to pass a bond referendum so the schools in D5 could be renovated
and a new Magnet High School was built. Today Spring Hill High School stands as an example
to other school districts in South Carolina. In total, 10 schools have been renovated or built.

| could go on and on of the successes | was part, however, the success of District 5 is in the
hard work of every employee of District 5. From the District 5 Board to the District 5
Administrations, the Teachers, Support Staff, and to the bus drivers who get up at 5:00 am to
start the school day. Every person plays a part in the success of District 5.

| sincerely and wholeheartedly thank each and every District 5 employee. You are the reason
we are the Best School District in South Carolina.

Thank You.

Ellen Baumgardner

Attachment ,_..i/_w is included with

the minutes of the /=19
meeting, at the request of Board member

Dober Garnit—
pursuant to S.C. Ccde Ann. §304~90(a).(4).
and Board Policy BEDG. The Board majority
did not approve, disapprove, or otherwise
act upon the contents of this attachment.




11/20/2018

B district five

THANKS!

1 message

Larry Haltiwanger Sr <lhaltiwa@lexrich5.org> Mon, Nov 19, 2018 at 9:49 AM
To: D5 DO - All Staff <d5-do-all-staff@lex5.k12.sc.us>, D5 Board Members <d5-board-members@lex5.k12.sc.us>

Good Morning All!

I hope all is well with you and your families. | am eternally grateful for the opportunity and privilege to have served on the
Board of Trustees for the past four years. It has been a rewarding experience.

My goal was and always will be; to help provide our young people with the best opportunity to become successful and
productive citizens. | do not intend to change my views simply because I'm no longer on the board.

We are blessed to live and work in the "BEST" School District in the State of South Carolina and the country. | read an
article a few minutes ago that Spring Hill HS is on the list of the Top 100 High Schools in America (#70).
CONGRATULATIONS!

The District is in very capable hands, under the leadership of Dr. Melton and her most competent team of wonderful
people. In recent days I've had the opportunity to speak with many of you, and Il encourage each of you again to first of
all, respect one another's points of view (especially when you disagree) and remember the oath you've taken to uphold is
larger than you are. | maybe sounding like a parent or teacher, but you who know me well, understand. Much success
and lovel

PEACE and BLESSINGS!
Larry Haltiwanger

Attachment __ﬁ__,.__. is include/dqw'rth
the minutes of the /[=[2

meeting, at the request of Board member
/Q\Ql;}ff(/ @/‘w(/&(‘/ . .
pursuant to 5.C. Code Ann.%§100—4~90(a).( )
and Board Policy BEDC. The Board megonty
did not approve, disapprove, or otherwrnie
act upon the contents of this attachment.




Exhibit E







School District Five of Lexington and Richland

Board Report Revenue
2018-2019

From Date:  10/1/2018 To Date: 10/31/2018
[] subtotal by Collapse Mask [ include pre encumbrance Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

[} Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Fiscal Year:

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
100.000.0111001.0000.000 Ad Valorem Taxes - Lexington ($36,388,715.00)  ($1,383,141.03) ($1,338,313.62)  ($35,050,401.38) $0.00  ($35,050,401.38) 96.32%
100.000.0111002.6000.000 Ad Valorem Taxes - Richland ($14,654,510.00) $0.00 $35,491.46  ($14,690,001.46) 30.00  ($14,690,001.46) 100.24%
100.000.0112001.0000.000 Vehicle Taxes - Lexington ($7,013,376.00) ($643,588.48) (82,513,116.73) ($4,500,259.27} $0.00 ($4,500,259.27) 64.17%
100.000.0112002.0000.000 Vehicle Taxes - Richland ($6,781,620.00) $0.00 ($1,768,479.52) ($5.013,140.48) $0.00 ($5,013,140.48) 73.92%
100.000.0113001.0000.000 Delinquent Taxes - Lexington ($963,839.00) ($130,032.68) ($338,083.19) ($625,755.81) $0.00 ($625,755.81) 64.92%
100.000.0113002.0000.000 Delinquent Taxes - Richiand ($844,490.00) $0.00 ($256,303.89) ($588,186.11) $0.00 ($588,186.11) 69.65%
100.000.0114001.0000.000 Penalties & interest on Taxes ($159,552.00) ($19,478.23) ($50,653.35) ($108,898.65) $0.00 (3108,898.65) 68.25%
100.000.0114002.0000.000 Penalties & Interest on Taxes ($117,448.00) $0.00 ($31,926.14) ($85,521.86) $0.00 ($85,521.86) 72.82%
100.000.0115001.0000.000 Sales & Use Tax Credit - Lexin $0.00 ($369.74) ($369.74) $369.74 $0.00 $369.74 0.00%
100.000.0115002.06060.000 Sales & Use Tax Credit - Richl $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0128001.00600.000 Revenue in Lieu of Taxes - Lex ($1,320,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,320,000.00) $0.00 ($1,320,000.00) " 100.00%
100.000.01310600.0000.060 Student Tuition Out of Distric ($50,000.00) $0.00 ($1,647.50) ($48,352.50) $0.00 ($48,352.50) 96.71%
100.000.0151000.0000.000 Interest on Investments ($205,000.00) $0.00 ($176,977.38) ($28,022.62) $0.00 ($28,022.62) 13.67%
100.000.0190000.0000.060 Other Revenues from Local Sour $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0191000.0000.000 Rentals {$120,000.00) ($34,150.00) ($47,335.00) ($72,665.00) $0.00 ($72,665.00) 60.55%
100.000.0192000.0000.000 Private Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0193000.0000.000 Medicaid ($120,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($120,000.00) $0.00 ($120,000.00)  100.00%
100.000.0195000.0000.000 Refund of Prior Year ($15,000.00) ($4,432.00) ($4,630.47) ($10,369.53) $0.00 ($10,369.53) 69.13%
100.000.0199200.0000.000 E-Rate Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0199300.0000.000 insurance Proceeds ($20,000.00) $0.00 ($18,748.88) ($1,251.12) $0.00 ($1,251.12) 6.26%
100.000.0199400.0000.000 Receipt of Legal Setlements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0199900.0000.000 Other Local Revenue ($200,000.00) ($36,962.33) (540,231.88) ($159,768.12) $0.00 ($159,768.12) 79.868%
100.000.0199901.0000.000 Other Local Revenue - Lexingto $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0199802.0000.000 Other Local Revenue - Richiand $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0199999.0000.000 Operational Balance ($1,379,516.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,379,516.00) $0.00 ($1,379,516.00) 100.00%
100.000.0313100.0000.000 SP Contracts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0313200.0000.000 Home Schooling $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0316000.0000.000 School Bus Driver Salary ($1,260,000.00) {$93,542.16) ($280,626.48) ($919,373.52) $0.00 ($919,373.52) 76.61%
100.000.0316100.0000.000 EAA Bus Driver Salary and Frin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0316200.0000.000 Workers Compensation School Bu ($61,740.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($61,740.00) $0.00 ($61,740.00)  100.00%
160.000.0318600.0000.000 State Fringe Benefits ($19,034,167.00)  ($1,502,342.00) ($6,009,368.00)  ($13,024,799.00) $0.00  ($13,024,799.00) 88.43%
100.000.0318100.0000.000 Retiree Health Insurance ($4,543,634.00) ($325,888.49) ($1,303,553.98) ($3,240,080.02) $0.00 ($3,240,080.02) 71.31%
100.000.0319800.0000.000 State Other Scources $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0331000.0000.000 EFA Full Time Programs ($42,323,678.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($42,323,678.00) $0.00  ($42,323,678.00)  100.00%
100.000.0331100.0000.000 EFA - Kindergarten $0.00 ($140,799.68) ($563,198.75) $563,198.75 $0.00 $563,198.75 0.00%
100.000.0331200.0000.000 EFA - Primary $0.00 ($457,737.32) ($1,830,949.28) $1,830,949.28 $0.00 $1,830,949.28 0.00%
100.000.0331300.0000.000 EFA - Elementary $0.00 ($893,904.85) ($3,575,619.40) $3,575,619.40 $0.00 $3,575,619.40 0.00%
100.000.0331400.0000.000 EFA - High School $0.00 ($254,116.82) ($1,016,467.28) $1,016,467.28 $0.00 $1,016,467.28 0.00%
100.000.0331500.0000.000 EFA - Trainable Mentally Handi $0.00 ($6,509.64) ($26,038.56) $26,038.56 $0.00 $26,038.56 0.00%
100.000.0331600.0000.000 EFA - Speech Handicapped $0.00 (8265,493.14) ($1,061,972.58) $1,061,972.59 $0.00 $1,061,972.59 0.00%
100.000.0331700.0000.000 EFA - Homebound $0.00 ($1,876.11) ($7.504.44) $7,504.44 $0.00 $7,504.44 0.00%
100.000.0332100.0000.060 EFA - Emotionally Handicapped $0.00 ($14,354.47) ($57,417.88) $57,417.88 $0.00 $57,417.88 0.00%
100.000.0332200.0000.000 EFA - Educable Mentally Handic $0.00 ($7,464.01) ($29,856.04) $29,856.04 $0.00 $29,856.04 0.00%
100.000.0332300.0000.000 EFA - Leaming Disabilities $0.00 ($242,056.58) ($968,226.32) $968,226.32 $0.00 $968,226.32 0.00%
100.000.0332400.0000.000 EFA - Hearing Handicapped $0.00 ($9,411.62) ($37,646.48) $37,646.48 $0.00 $37,646.48 0.60%
100.000.0332500.0000.000 EFA - Visually Handicapped $0.00 ($6,274.93) ($25,099.72) $25,099.72 $0.00 $25,099.72 0.60%
100.000.0332600.6000.060 EFA - Orthopedically Handicapp $0.00 ($3,694.70) ($14,778.80) $14,778.80 $0.00 $14,778.80 0.00%
100.000.0332700.0000.600 EFA - Vocational $0.00 ($661,603.40) ($2,646,413.60) $2,646,413.60 $0.00 $2,646,413.60 0.00%
100.000.0333100.0600.000 EFA - Autism $0.00 ($95,025.49) ($380,101.96) $380,101.96 $0.00 $380,101.96 0.00%
100.000.0333200.0000.660 EFA - Gifted and Talented Educ $0.00 ($115,042.47) ($460,169.88) $460,169.88 $0.00 $460,169.88 0.00%

Printed: 12/04/2018

12:46:18 PM

Report:  ptGLGenRpt

2018.3.14

Page: 1




School District Five of Lexington and Richland

Board Report Revenue
2018-2019

From Date:  10/1/2018 To Date: 10/31/2018
[ Subtotal by Collapse Mask [ include pre encumbrance Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Fiscal Year:

Account Number Description GL Budget  Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
100.000.0333400.0000.000 EFA - Limited English Proficie $0.00 ($15,088.12) ($60,352.48) $60,352.48 $0.00 $60,352.48 0.00%
100.000.0335100.0000.000 EFA - Academic Assistance $0.00 ($100,781.26) (3403,125.05) $403,125.05 $0.00 $403,125.05 0.00%
100.000.0335200.0000.000 EFA - Pupils in Poverty $0.00 ($211,982.92) ($847,931.68) $847,931.68 $0.00 $847,931.68 0.00%
100.000.0335300.0000.000 EFA - DUAL $0.00 ($3,461.55) ($13,846.20) $13,846.20 $0.00 $13,846.20 0.00%
100.000.0337500.0000.000 EFA Education Foundation Suppl $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0339200.0000.000 EFA - NBC Excess EFA Formula $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0381001.0000.000 Local Property Tax Relief (Tie ($10,580,071.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,580,071.00) $0.00 ($10,580,071.00) 100.00%
100.000.0381002.0000.000 Local Property Tax Relief (Tie $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0382001.0000.000 Homestead Exemption (Tier 2§ - ($1,758,200.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,758,200.00) $0.00 ($1,758,200.00)  100.00%
100.000.0382002.0000.000 Homestead Exemption (Tier 2) - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0382500.0000.000 Property Tax Relief - Tier 3 ($31,062,365.00) $0.00 $0.00  ($31,062,365.00) $0.00  ($31,062,365.00) 100.00%
100.000.0383004.0000.000 Merchants Inventory Tax - Lexi ($194,013.00) $0.00 ($49,220.20) ($144,792.80) $0.00 {$144,792.80) 74.63%
100.000.0383002.0000.000 Merchants Inventory Tax - Rich ($19,942.00) $0.00 ($4,268.58) ($15,673.42) $0.00 ($15,673.42) 78.60%
100.000.0384001.0000.000 Manufacturers Depr. Reimbursem ($289,373.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($289,373.00) $0.00 ($289,373.00)  100.00%
100.000.0384002.0000.000 Manufacturers Depr. Reimbursem $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0389001.0000.000 Motor Carrier Vehicle Tax - L ($152,068.00) ($4,961.56) ($124,562.21) ($27,505.79) $0.00 ($27,505.79) 18.09%
100.000.0389002.0000.000 Motor Carrier Vehicle Tax - Ri ($52,932.00) $0.00 ($48,322.59) ($4,609.41) $0.00 ($4,609.41) 8.71%
100.000.0399000.0000.000 Revenue from Other State Sourc ($20,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 {$20,000.00) $0.00 ($20,000.00)  100.00%
100.000.0399200.0000.000 State Forest Commission Revenu $0.00 ($26,477.29) (326,477.29) $26,477.29 $0.00 $26,477.29 0.00%
100.000.0399300.0000.000 PEBA On-behalf Payments ($1,190,410.00} $0.00 $0.00 ($1,190,410.00) $0.00 ($1,190,410.00)  100.00%
100.000.0399900.0000.000 Revenue from Other State Agenc $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0520000.0000.000 Interfund Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0522000.0000.000 Transfer from Special Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0523000.0000.000 Transfer from EIA ($5,595,911.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,595,911.00) $0.00 ($5,595,911.00)  100.00%
100.000.0527000.0000.000 Transfer from Pupil Activity $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.000.0528000.0000.000 Transfer of Indirect Cost ($290,000.00) ($60.45) ($34,796.03) ($255,203.97) $0.00 ($255,203.97) 88.00%
100.000.0530000.0000.000 Sale of Fixed Assets $0.00 ($2,811.01) ($23,747.22) $23,747.22 $0.00 $23,747.22 0.00%
FUND: General Fund - 100 ($188,721,570.00)  ($7.714,916.53)  ($28,482,984.80) ($160,238,585.20) $0.00 ($160,238,585.20) 84.91%
Grand Total: ($188,721,570.00)  ($7.714,916.53)  ($28,482,984.80) ($160,238,585.20) $0.00 ($160,238,585.20) 84.91%
End of Report
Printed: 12/04/2018 12:46:18 PM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2018.3.14 Page: 2




School District Five of Lexington and Richland

Board Report Expenditures From Date:  10/1/2018 To Date: 10/31/2018
Fiscal Year: 2018-2019 [ include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero batance
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
- 1000080.0000.660 Salaries $4,663,731.81 $0.00  $4,663,731.81 $360,672.90 $901,346.17  $3,762,385.64  $3,464,369.89 $298,015.75  6.3%%
ploy $2,205,978.21 $0.00  $2,205,978.21 $165,688.43 $415,009.57  $1,790,968.64  $1,228,116.59 $562,852.05  2551%
100.111,3000000,0060.000 Purchased Services $2,720.00 $0.00 $2,720.00 $0.00 $9.33 $2,710.67 $0.00 $2,710.67
100.111.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Materials $59,129.00 $0.00 $59,129.00 $7,388.99 $34,443.85 $24,685.15 $1,193.34 $23,491.81 3973%
FUNCTION: Kindergarten Programs - 111 $6,931,559.02 $0.00  $6,931,559.02 $533,750.32  $1,350,808.92  $5,580,750.10  $4,693,679.82 $887,070.28  12.80%
100.712.1660000.0000.000 Salaries $13,314,456.89 $0.00  $13,314,456.89 $998,671.17  $2,474,862.01 $10,839,594.88  $9,746,077.24  $1,093,517.64  831%
"160.112.20006060.0000.600 Empioyee Beneiits $5,758,446.43 $0.00  $5,758,446.43 $430,544.09  $1,068,470.33  $4,689,976.10  $3,155,762.91  $1.534.213.19" " 2864%
100.112.3000000.0000.000 Purchased Services $7,701.00 $0.00 $7.701.00 $0.00 $17956.93 $67E8077 $790.60 $6.356.57 XL
106.112.46000006.0660.600 Supplies and Materials $262,610.00 $0.00 $262,610.00 $20,908.57 $120,857.70 $141,752.30 $11,194.68 $130,557.62  49.72%
FUNCTION: Primary Programs - 112 $19,343,214.32 $0.00 $19,343214.32  $1,450,123.83  $3,665,310.27 $15,677,904.05 $12,913,224.83  $2,764,679.22 14.29%
160.713.1600000.06000.600 Salaries $22,569,563.09 $0.00 $22,569,563.09  $1,788,037.84  $4,484,875.86 $18,084,687.23 $17,118,138.40 $966,548.83 4.28%
A Employee Benelits $9,581,415.34 30.00  $9,581,415.34 $740,832.83  $1,860,510.98  $7,720,904.36  $5,422,859.95  $2,298,044.41  2368%
166.113.3000600.60606.600 Purchased Services $19,272.45 $500.00 $19,772.45 $98.20 $3,280.25 $16,492.20 $325.00 $16,167.20
1606.193.4600666.06060.660 Supplies and Materials $468,744.00 ($500.00) $468,244.00 $41,623.65 $193,076.80 $275,167.20 $9,782.98 $265,384.22
166,113 86066006.6666.666 Giher Objects $16,200.00 ($16,200.00) $0.00 $0.00 $702.00 ($702.00) $0.00 ($702.00)

FUNCTION: Elementary Programs - 113 $32,655,194.88 ($16,200.00) $32,638,994.88 $2,570,592.52 $6,542,445.89 $26,096,548.99 $22,551,106.33 $3,545442.66 10.86%

100.114,1000006.0606:000 Salaries $18,302,706.97 $0.00 $18,302,706.97  $1,454,820.30  $3,668,617.59 $14,634,089.38 $13.841.854.83 $792,234.55 433%
mployee Benefits $7,496,616.28 $0.00 '$7,426,616.28 $580,229.28  $1,460,288.34  $5,966,327.94 $4,220,268.77 $1.746,059.17  2351%
100.114.3000000.0600.600 Purchased Services $292,092.60 $4,450.00 $296,542.00 $11,57478 $52,576.71 $243,965.29 $143,174.90 $100,790.39 3368%
106.114.4000060.6660.060 Suppiies and Materials $752,788.00 ($4,635.00) $748,153.00 $54,604.35 $245,090.13 $503,062.87 $29,110.47 $473,952.406335%
100,714 .6066660.6666.660 Other Gbjects $9,600.00 ($3,415.00) $6,185.00 $185.00 $885.00 $5,300.00 $0.00 $5,300.00
FUNCTION: High School Programs - 114 $26,783,803.25 ($3,600.00) $26,780,203.25  $2,101,513.71  $5427,457.77 $21,352,745.48 $18,234,408.97  $3,118,336.51
160.115.1606600. 6666666 Salanies $2,683,817.84 $0.00 '$2,683.817.84 $206,748.94 $566,021.47  $2,117,796.37 $1,937,386.85 $180,409.52 ' 6.72%
160115, 2000006.0666.560 Employee Benefits $1,007,955.37 $0.00  $1,007,955.37 $85,220.31 $233,828.83 $864,126.54 $629,329.63 $234,796.9121.38%
160.115.3000000.0060.000 Purchased Services $600.00 $9,000.00 $9,600.00 $901.59 $1,751.99 $7,848.01 $5,816.01 $2,032.00 A%
100.115.4606000.0000.000 Supplies and Materials $125,000.00 ($9,000.00) $116,000.00 $14,395.78 $33,335.04 $82,664.96 $547.76 $82,117.20T0.75%
q ther Objects $900.00 ($900.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 " 0.00%
INCTION: Career and Technology Education (Vocational) Prog ~ 115 $3,908,273.21 ($900.00) $3,907,373.21 $307,266.62 $834,937.33 $3,072,435.88 $2,573,080.25 $499,355.63 12.78%
100.120.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145.42 ($145.42) $0.00 ($145.42) 0.06%
FUNCTION: Exceptional Programs - 120 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145.42 ($145.42) $0.00 ($145.42) 0.00%
106,121, 1000066.0660.000 Salaries $71,030,837.30 $0.00 " $1,030,837.30 $77.266.14 $193,165.35 $837,671.95 $757,528.40 $80,143.55  T77%

e ErioyeE Henehi $435478.18 56,66 $439,478.16 $32,437.76 $81,087.67 $358,360.49 $240,695.38 §1769511 2

Printed: 12/04/2018 12:50:52 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2018.3.14 Page: 1




School District Five of Lexington and Richland

Board Report Expenditures

Fiscal Year:

2018-2019

[ Include pre encumbrance

] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

10/1/2018

To Date:

10/31/2018

[ Print accounts with zero batance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
"100.121.4660060.6060.660 Supplies and Materials $4,049.00 $0.00 $4,049.00 $2,214.58 $3,766.30 $282.70 $913.17 ($630.47) -15.57%
FUNCTION: Educable Mentally Handicapped - 121 $1,474,364.46 $0.00  $1,474,364.46 $111,918.48 $278,019.32  $1,196,345.14 $999,136.95 $197,208.19  13.38%
100.122.000000.0000.000 Salaries $436,998.06 $0.00 $436,998.06 $31,009.18 $78,441.96 $358,556.10 $310,692.90 $47,863.20 10.85%
mployee Benefits $187,398.42 $0.00 $187,398.43 $13,335.98 $33,306.92 $154,091.50 $91,805.21 $62,286.29

100.122,4060000.0060.600 Supplies and Matenals $2,715.00 $0.00 $2,715.00 $1,658.92 $2,609.99 $105.01 $179.86 (874.85) " 276%
FUNCTION: Trainable Mentally Handicapped - 122 $627,111.48 $0.00 $627,111.48 $46,004.08 $114,358.87 $512,752.61 $402,677.97 $110,074.64  17.55%
100.123.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Matenals $1,771.00 $0.00 $1,771.00 $287.78 $287.78 $1,483.22 $0.00 $1,483.22 83.75%
FUNCTION: Orthopedically Handicapped - 123 $1,771.00 $0.00 $1,771.00 $287.78 $287.78 $1,483.22 $0.00 $1,483.22  83.75%
100.124.1600000.0500.065 Salanies $110,804.87 $0.60 $110,804.87 §4,736.76 $11,841.80 $98,962.97 $45,499 31 $53463.66  48.25%
100.124.2006000.0600.600 Employee Benefits $49,044.39 $0.00 $49,044.39 $1,748.42 $4,371.05 $44,673.34 $12,280.52 $32,39282" 66.05%
106,124 4006600.5060,566 Supplies and Materials $1,757.00 $0.00 $1,757.00 $85.00 $85.00 $1,672.00 $0.00 $1,672.00 95.16%
FUNCTION: Visually Handicapped - 124 $161,606.26 $0.00 $161,606.26 $6,570.18 $16,297.95 $145,308.31 $57,779.83 $87,528.48  54.16%

160,725 1606060.6666.000 Salaries $319,788.53 $0.00 $319,788.53 $21,754.74 $53,823.93 $265,964.60 $210,002.41 $55,8962.19 " 17.50%
100. 125 2000000.0600.660° Empioyes Benefits $124,997 30 $0.00 $124,997.30 $8,573.70 $21,191.83 $103,805.47 $64,089.36 $39,716.11  31.77%
100.125.4006000.6600.600 Suppiies and Materials $1,726.00 $0.00 $1,726.00 $0.00 $2,731.88 ($1.005.88) $0.00 (§1,00588)  58.25%
FUNCTION: Hearing Handicapped - 125 $446,511.83 $0.00 $446,511.83 $30,328.44 $77,747.64 $368,764.19 $274,091.77 $94,672.42  21.20%

100,128, 16600060.0666.660 Salaries $1,761,916.91 $0.00 $1,791,916.91 $131,481.58 $333,334.94§1,458,581.87 $1,263,825.64 $194 75633 10.87%
100.126.2000000.0000.060 Employee Benefis $749,002.77 $0.00 $749,082.77 $53,316.00 $134,629.51 $614,46326 $391,289.53 $223173.742879%
1006,126.30006060,0600.560 Purchased Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,194.17 $25,571.67 ($25,571.67) $55,447.50 ($87,019.17) " 0.60%
"100.126.4000000.6000.000 Supphies and Materials $77,044.00 $0.00 $77,044.00 $5,668.57 $10,648.37 $66,395.63 $688.38 $65,707.25  85.29%
FUNCTION: Speech Handicapped - 126  $2,618,053.68 $0.00  $2,618,053.68 $208,660.32 $504,184.49  $2,113,869.19  $1,711,251.04 $402,618.15  15.38%
100.127.1000000.0000.000 Salaries $4,443,784.49 $0.00 3444378449 $33190272  $830,45838  $3,613,326.11  $3.160.114.16 845321195 10.20%
160.127.2000000.0000.000 Employee Benefits $1,913,610.52 $0.00  $1,913,610.52 $139,608.24 $350,567.54  $1,563,042.98  $1,030,165.58 $532,877.40  2785%
100.127.3600000.0666 660 Purchased Services $750.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00  10000%
100.127.4000000.6000.000 Supplies and Materials $96,589.00 $0.00 $96,589.00 $23,102.68 $44,406.04 $52,182.96 $4,431.76 $47,751.20  4944%
FUNCTION: Learning Disabilites - 127 $6,454,734.01 $0.00  $6,454,734.01 $494,613.64  $1.225431.96  $5229,302.05  $4,194711.50  $1,034,590.55 16.03%

128, 7000606.0600.600 Salaries $781,906.60 $0.00 $781,906.60 $57,866.79 $147,009.77 $634,896.83 $574,066.59 $60,830.24  7.78%
"100.128,2060600.0000.000 Employee Benefits $354,505.60 $0.00 $354,505.60 $25,428064 $63,827.53 $290,678.07 $184,055.11 $106,622.96  30.08%
100.128.4000060.6060.660 Supplies and Materials $4,474.00 $0.00 $4,474.00 $159.00 $1,348.19 $3,125.81 $0.00 $3,125.81 69.87%
FUNCTION: Emotionally Handicapped - 128  $1,140,886.20 $0.00  $1,140,886.20 $83,454.52 $212,185.49 $928,700.71 $758,121.70 $170,579.01  14.95%
100.128.1000600.6060.600 Salaries $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $56,083.54 $164,102.06  ($158,102.06) $516,546.62  (3674,648.68) 11244.14%
100.129.2000060.0006.060 Employee Benefits $453.00 $0.00 $459.00 $21,826.66 $60,396.25 (859,937.25) $161,162.99  ($221,100.24) 48166.95%
Printed: 12/04/2018 12:50:52 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2018.3.14 Page: 2




School District Five of Lexington and Richland

Board Report Expenditures

Fiscal Year: 2018-2019

From Date:  10/1/2018

[ Include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance
[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

To Date: 10/31/2018
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
FUNCTION: Coordinated Early Intervening Services (CEIS) - 129 $6,459.00 $0.00 $6,459.00 $77,910.20 $224,498.31 ($218,039.31) $677,709.61 ($895,748.92) 13868.23%
100.135.1000000.0000.0060 Salaries $5,600.00 $0.00 $5,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,600.00 $650.00 $4,950.00  88.39%
100.135.2000000.6000.000 Employee Benefits $1,490.00 $0.00 $1,490.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,490.00 $54.05 $1,43595  96.37%
100.135.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Matenails $90.00 $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 $90.00
JNCTION: Preschool Handicapped Speech (3 and 4 year olds) - 135 $7,180.00 $0.00 $7,180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,180.00 $704.05 $6,475.95 90.19%
100.136.1000000.0000.000 ~"Salaries $12,273.96 $0.00 $12,273.96 $1,016.60 $2,541.50 $9,732.46 $9,732.74 ($0.28)  0.00%
100.1386.2000000.00600.000 Employee Benefits $4,893.63 $0.00 $4,89363 $370.00 $925.00 $3,968.63 $2,730.08 $1,23855  2531%
FUNCTION: Preschool Handicapped ltinerant (3 and 4 yr olds) - 136 $17,167.59 $0.00 $17,167.59 $1,386.60 $3,466.50 $13,701.09 $12,462.82 $1,238.27 721%
100.137,1000000.0000.000 Salaries $1,038,632.44 $0.00  $1,038,632.44 $92,527.54 $223,362.40 $815,270.04 $896,576.16 ($81,306.12)  -7.83%
“100.137.2660000.0000.000 Empioyee Benefits $478,102.05 $0.00 $478,102.05 $40,069.24 $97,299.49 $380,802.56 $285,491.24 $95311.32  19.94%
100.137.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Matenals $540.00 $0.00 $540.00 $0.00 $498.01 $41.99 $0.00 $41.99  7.78%
INCTION: Preschool Handicapped Self Contained (3 &4 yrofd) - 137  $1,517,274.49 $0.00  $1,517,274.49 $132,596.78 $321,159.90  $1,196,114.59  $1,182,067.40 $14,047.19  0.93%
1000000.0000.600 Salaries $6,549.84 $0.00 $6,549.84 $541.64 $1,354.10 $5,195.74 $5,195.59 $0.15  0.00%
100.138.2000000.0000.000 Employee Benefits $2,863.92 $0.00 $2,863.92 $204.36 $510.90 $2,353.02 $1,485.68 $867.34  30.29%
UNCTION: Preschoof Handicapped Homebased (3 & 4 yr olds) - 138 $9,413.76 $0.00 $9,413.76 $746.00 $1,865.00 $7,548.76 $6,681.27 $867.49 9.22%
100.139.1000000.0000.000 Salaries $1,009,851.23 $0.00  $1,009,851.23 $83,239.22 $209,159.53 $800,691.70 $727,070.75 '$73,620.95  7.29%
mployee Benefits $469,239.16 $0.00 $469,239.16 $37,217.95 $91,915.30 $377,323.86 $252,484.47 $124,839.39
100.139.3666000.0000.000 Purchased Services $12,613.00 $15,557.18 $28,170.18 $3,565.49 $4,376.42 $23,793.76 $0.00 $23,793.76
100.139.4600000.0000.006 Supplies and Materials $52,498.00 ($15,557.18) $36,940.82 $6,143.10 $15,673.83 $21,266.99 $2,226.20 $19,040.79
100.139.6000000.0000.060 Other Objects $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $175.50 $1,324.50 $0.00 $1,324.50
FUNCTION: Early Childhood Programs - 139 $1,545,701.39 $0.00  $1,545,701.39 $130,165.76 $321,300.58  $1,224,400.81 $981,781.42 $242,619.39
100.141,1000000.0000.000 Salaries $1,027,032.60 $0.00  $1,027,032.60 $97,589.00 $241,733.41 $785,299.19 $937,337.91 ($152,038.72)  -14.80%
100.141.2000000.0000.000 Employee Benefits $437,193.73 $0.00 $437,193.73 $41,104.07 $101,827.29 $335,366.44 $298,951.35 $36,415.09
1060.141,3000600.0000.000 Purchased Services $3,376.00 $0.00 $3,376.00 $87.00 $1,162.00 $2,214.00 $0.00 $2,214.00
100.141.4000000.0000.600 Supplies and Materials $17,100.00 {$3,075.00) $14,025.00 $985.36 $5,566.62 $8,458.38 $206.92 $8,251.46
FUNCTION: Gifted and Talented Academic - 141 $1,484,702.33 ($3.075.00)  $1,481,627.33 $139,765.43 $350,289.32  $1,131,338.01  $1,236,496.18  ($105,158.17)  -7.10%
106.143.1066660.0666.600 Saiaries $366,439.92 $0.00 $366,439.92 $27,243772 $68,109.30 $298,330.62 $261,390.66 $36,939.96°  10.08%
100.143.2000000.0000.060 Employee Benefits $151,319.83 $0.00 $151,319.83 $10,671.86 $26,679.56 $124,640.27 $77,997.95 $46,642.32  30.82%
FUNCTION: Advanced Placement - 143 $517,759.75 $0.00 $517,759.75 $37,915.58 $94,788.86 $422,970.89 $339,388.61 $83,582.28  16.14%
100.144.1660600.6600.060 Salaries $51,392.00 $0.00 $51,392.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51,392.00 $500.00 $50,892.00 99.08%
100.144.2000000.0000.000 Employee Benefits $21,922.00 $0.00 $21,922.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,922.00 $41.58 $21,880.42 9981%
100.144.3000000.0000.600 Purchased Services $8,300.00 $0.00 $8,300.00 $1,150.00 $4,872.65 $3,427.35 $0.00 $3,427.35  41.29%
Printed: 12/04/2018 12:50:52 PM Report:  mptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2018.3.14 Page: 3




School Disftrict Five of Lexington and Richland

Board Report Expenditures

Fiscal Year: 2018-2019

[J include pre encumbrance
[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

From Date:

10/1/2018
[ Print accounts with zero batance

To Date:

10/31/2018
Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
100.144.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Materials $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $164.54 $1,164.54 $48,835.46 $0.00 $48,83546 9787%
160, 144.6600000.66006.600 Other Objects $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125.00 $11,775.00 ($11,775.60) $0.00 (811,775.00) " 0.066%
FUNCTION: international Baccalaureate - 144 $131,614.00 $0.00 $131,614.00 $1,439.54 $17,812.19 $113,801.81 $541.58 $113,260.23  86.05%
100.145.1000600.0000.000 Salaries $193,937.00 $0.00$193,837.00 $6,044.40 $9,009.20 184,527,680 $6,986.20  $177,84160  61.75%
Employee Benehits $53,701.00 $0.00 $53,701.00 $2,002.96 $2,860.52 $50,840.48 $2,291.83 $48 54865 9041%
100.145.3000000.0600.000 Purchased Services $16,000.00 $0.00 $16,000.00 $500.00 $500.00 $15,500.00 $0.00 $15,500.00  96.88%
FUNCTION: Homebound - 145  $263,638.00 $0.00 $263,638.00 $8,547.36 $12,369.72 $251,268.28 $9,278.03 $241,990.25 91.79%
"160.148.1000000.0060-000 Salaries $149,855.95 $0.00 $149,855.95 $12,393.68 $31,686.78 $118,169.17 $118,352.49 ($183.32)  012%
{0, 1483060600, 6666.656 Empioy $58,454.06 $0.00 $58,454.06 $4,823.86 $12,482.57 $45,971.49 $36,288.31 $9,683.18  165/%
30600000.0000.000 Purchased Services $3,945.00 $3,075.00 $7,020.00 $900.67 $900.67 $6,119.33 $0.00 $6,119.33 B717%
00.148.4006000.6006.000 Supplies and Materials $5,900.00 $0.00 $5,900.00 $0.00 $26.97 $5,873.03 $0.00 $5,873.03  $9.54%
FUNCTION: Gifted and Talented Artistic - 148 $218,155.01 $3,075.00 $221,230.01 $18,118.21 $45,096.99 $176,133.02 $154,640.80 $21,49222  971%
100.948.16006600.0066.000 Salaries $600,546.92 $0.00 $600,546.92 $53851.19 $133,374.52 $467,172.40 $454,562.87 $12.609.53
106,148, 2606660.0000.060 Employes Henefils $260,469.54 $0.00 $260,469.54 $22,197.96 $55,142.69 $205,326.85 $153,914.66 $51,412.19
100.148.3000600.0000.066 Purchased Services $2,054,331.00 $0.00 '$2,054,331.00 $297,101.55 $437,331.77  $1,616,999.23 $0.00  $1,616,999.53
FUNCTION: Other Special Programs - 149 $2,915,347.46 $0.00  $2,915,347.46 $373,150.70 $625,848.98  $2,289,498.48 $608,477.53  $1,681,020.95
100.161.1000000.0000.000 Salaries $846,722.35 $0.00 $846,722.35 $71,456.00 $178,640.00 $668,082.35 $686,433.41 ($18,351.06) -2.17%
760,161 26666606.6666.660 Employes Benefits $420,845.06 §0.00 $420,845.06 $34,245.12 $85,612.80 $335,232.26 $248,141.34 $87,090.82 2069%
100.167.4000000.6000.000 Supplies and Materiais $24,402.00 $0.00 $24,462.00 $2,983.59 $6,508.48 $17,893.52 $126.31 $17,767.21T2B%
FUNCTION: Other Exceptional Programs - 161 $1,291,969.41 $0.00  $1,291,969.41 $108,684.71 $270,761.28  $1,021,208.13 $934,701.06 $86,507.07  6.70%
100.172.1000000.0000.000 Salaries $40,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $3.940.00 $36.760.00 $6.00 §36 7805061 56%
$11,552.00 $0.00 $11,552.00 $0.00 $937.14 $10,614.86 $0.00 $10,614.86 61.85%
FUNCTION: Efementary Summer School - 172 $51,552.00 $0.00 $51,552.00 $0.00 $4,177.14 $47,374.86 $0.00 $47,374.86  91.90%
100.173.1000000.0600.000 Salanies $65,000.00 $0.00 $65,000.00 $0.00 $28,995.00 $36,005.00 $0.00 $36,005.00  55.38%
ployee Benefits $17,999.00 $0.00 $17,999.00 $0.00 $8,386.92 $9,612.08 $0.00 $9,675.08 B 0%
FUNCTION: High School Summer School - 173 $82,999.00 $0.00 $82,999.00 $0.00 $37,381.92 $45,617.08 $0.00 $45,617.08  54.95%
100.181.1666600, 0066 665 Safaries $112,012.52 $0.00 $112,012.52 $9,209.38 $36,837.52 $75,175.00 $74,174.99 $1,000.01 0.89%
100.781.2600000.0060.660 Employee Benefits $37,082.85 $0.00 $37,082.85 $3,036.94 $12,147.76 $24,935.09 $22,818.63 $2,116.46  5.71%
100.181.3000000.6000.000 Purchased Services $4,547.00 ($351.00) $4,196.00 $0.00 $225.00 $3,971.00 $0.00 $3,971.00 9464%
100.181.4000000.0000,000 Supplies and Materials $800.00 $0.00 $800.00 $24.75 $34.75 §775.95 $6760 §FTESE T GEETH
ther Objects $0.00 $351.00 $351.00 $0.00 $35100 $0.00 $0.00 §0.000100%
FUNCTION: Adult Basic Education Programs - 181 $154,442.37 $0.00 $154,442.37 $12,271.07 $49,586.03 $104,856.34 $96,993.62 $7,862.72  5.09%
Printed: 12/04/2018 12:50:52 PM Report:  ptGLGenRptwBudgetAd] 2018.3.14 Page: 4




School District Five of Lexington and Richland

Board Report Expenditures
2018-2019

From Date:

[ tnclude pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance
[] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

10/1/2018 To Date: 10/31/2018

Fiscal Year: Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
100.182.1000000.0000.000 Salaries $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 560
100.162.2006600.0060.660 Employee Benefits $77.00 $0.00 $77.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77.00 $83.16 ($6.16Y " B106%
100.182.3000000.0000.000 Purchased Services $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5060.60 $6.66 560,66 100,06%
100.182.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Materials $5,130.00 $0.00 $5,130.00 $234.12 $788.94 $4,341.06 $632.07 $3,708.99  72.30%
FUNCTION: Aduit Secondary Education Programs - 182 $6,707.00 $0.00 $6,707.00 $234.12 $788.94 $5,918.06 $1,715.23 $4,202.83 62.66%
"100.188.1000000.0000.000 Salaries $37,627.90 $0.00 $37,627.90 $3,010.00 $9,030.00 $28,597.90 $28,590.00 $7.90  0.02%
"100.188.2066000.0660.660 Employee Benefits $22,752.64 $0.00 $22,752.64 $1,784.26 $5,352.78 $17,399.86 $13,506.69 $3,893.17  17.11%
Supplies and Matenals $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.60 $350.00 5660 $5EG 66 100 0%

FUNCTION: Parenting/Family Literacy - 188 $60,630.54 $0.00 $60,630.54 $4,794.26 $14,382.78 $46,247.76 $42,096.69 $4,151.07  6.85%

150,790, 1006060.0060.060 Salaries $625,880.75 $0.00 $625,880.75 $59,229.81 $141,120.00 $484,760.75 $478,361.86 $6,398.89  1.02%
400.190.2000660.6600.666 Employee Benefits $179,637.32 $0.00 $179,637.32 $16,679.79 $40,285.60 $139,351.72 $104,43823 $34,913.49 18.44%
100.190.6000600.6000.660 Giher Objects $20,800.00 $0.00 $20,800.00 $2,099.27 $2,993.30 $17,806.70 $7,730.74 $10,075.96  48.44%
FUNCTION: Instructional Pupil Activity - 190 $826,318.07 $0.00 $826,318.07 $78,008.87 $184,398.90 $641,919.17 $590,530.83 $51,388.3¢  6.22%
100.211.1000000.6060.600 Salaries $1,024,049.10 $0.00  $1,024,049.10 $78515.02 $217,310.22 $806,738.88 $735,44534 $71,293.54  636%
100.211.2000000.0000.660 Employee Benefits $495,578.26 $0.00 $495,578.26 $37,093.16 $100,270.60 $395,307.66 $277,097.29 $118,210.37 ~ 23.85%
100.211.3600000.6660.000 Purchased Services $81,000.00 $0.00 $81,000.00 $4,517.15 $8,836.79 $72,163.21 $32,000.00 $40,163.21  4958%
100.211.4000000.0000.600 Stpplies and Maierials $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $311.96 $488.91 $3,511.09 $587.37 $2,613.727284%
FUNCTION: Attendance and Social Work Services - 211 $1,604,627.36 $0.00  $1,604,627.36 $120,437.29 $326,906.52  $1,277,720.84  $1,045,140.00 $232,580.84  14.49%
100.2121606060.0006.000 Salaries $3,339,539.01 $0.00  $3,339,539.01 $265,474.36 $792,251.55  $2,547,287.46  $2,430,606.45 $116,681.01  3.4%%
$1,371,062.50 $0.00  $1,371,062.50 $109,652.36 $324,122.94 '$1,046,939.56 $815,899.25 $231,040.31 1685%
100.212.3460000.0000.600 Purchased Services $2,088.00 $130.00 $2,218.00 $0.00 $21.26 $2,196.74 $0.00 $2,196.74  99.04%
100.212.40066000.0006.000 Suppliés and Materials $33,914.00 (3130.00) $33,784.00 $1,817.81 $6,614.62 $27,169.38 $353.11 $26,816.27  79.38%
FUNCTION: Guidance Services - 212 $4,746,603.51 $0.00  $4,746,603.51 $376,944.53  $1,123,010.37  $3,623,593.14  $3,246,858.81 $376,734.33  7.94%

100.213.1000000.0000.060 Salaries $1,837,012.56 $0.00  $1,837,012.56 $153,648.23 $376,890.54  $1,460,122.02  $1,411,141.67 $48,980.35  267%
100.213.2000000.0000.000 Employee Benefits $766,342.24 $0.00 $766,342.24 $61,794.43 $153,606.78 $612,735.46 $429,919.72 $182,815.74  23.86%
100.213730066600.0060.000 Purchased Services $1,660.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 $82.68 $82.68 $1,517.32 $630.00 $887.32  55.46%
100.213.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Materials $33,414.00 $500.00 $33,914.00 $409.97 $10,616.38 $23,29762 $1,079.01 $22,218.61 6651%
100.2136000060.0660.600 Giher Objecis $445.00 $0.00 $445.00 $0.00 $0.00 $445.00 $0.00 $445.00 100.00%
FUNCTION: Health Services-213  $2,638,813.80 $500.00  $2,639,313.80 $215,935.31 $541,196.38  $2,098,117.42  $1,842,770.40 $255,347.02  967%

100.214.4086000.0060.065 Salaries $1,182,766.20 $0.00 $1,182,766.20 $93,506.84 $280,520.52 $902,24568 $851,561.28 $50,684.40  4.25%
108.214.2006000.6000.006 Employee Benefits $442,068.20 $0.00 $442,068.20 $35,823.18 $107,248.60 $334,819.60 $264,352.12 $70,467.48 1584%

"400.214.3000600,0060.000 Purchased Services $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $1,626.00 $1,748.24 $4,251.76 $0.00 $4,251.76

Printed:  12/04/2018 12:50:52 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd; 2018.3.14 Page: 5




School District Five of Lexington and Richland
Board Report Expenditures From Date:  10/1/2018 To Date: 10/31/2018
Fiscal Year: 2018-2019 [ tnclude pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
100.214.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Matenials $5,850.00 $0.00 $5,850.00 $669.36 $5,292.23 $557.77 $0.00 §557.77  653%
FUNCTION: Psychological Services - 214  $1,636,684.40 $0.00  $1,636,684.40 $131,625.38 $394,809.59  $1,241,874.81  $1,115,913.40 $125961.41  7.70%
100.217.1600000.6660,000 Salarles $160,862.02 $0.00 $160,862.02 $6,735.00 $26,940.00 $133,922.02 $58,630.03 $75,291.99  4681%
mpioyee Benefits $66,613.35 $0.00 $66,613.35 $2,681.16 $10,724.64 $55,888.71 $20,503.70 $35,385.01 53.12%
166,377 46060660.6060 666 SUpplies and Materials $1,260.00 $0.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $1,260.00  100.00%
FUNCTION: Career Specialist Services - 217 $228,735.37 $0.00 $228,735.37 $9,416.16 $37,664.64 $191,070.73 $79,133.73 $111,937.00 48.94%
100.221.1000000.0000.600 Salaries $1,948,791.53 $500.00  $1,949,291.53 $145,726.52 $508,743.71  $1,440,547.82  $1,945,782.48 $194,765.34  958%%
100.221.2000000.0000.000 Employee Benelits $712,961.99 $0.00 $712,961.99 $53,976.58 $187,397.52 $525,564.47 $394,741.03 $130,823.44 18.35%
100.221.3000000.6600.660 Purchased Services $501,370.00 ($702.00) $500,668.00 $10,944.23 $517,475.01 ($16,807.01) $40,614.26 ($57,421.27)  -11.47%
100.221.4600000.0000.000 Supplies and Materfals $142,440.00 $0.00 $142,440.00 $1.326.61 $12,109.59 $130,330.41 $39.28 $130,291.13 91.47%
ther Objects $2,400.00 $1,452.00 $3,852.00 $0.00 $3,066.00 $786.00 $0.00 $786.00  20.40%
INCTION: Improvement of Instruction Curriculum Development - 221 $3,307,963.52 $1,250.00 $3,309,213.52 $211,973.94 $1,228,791.83 $2,080,421.69 $1,681,177.05 $399,244.64 12.06%
106.222.16060600.6660.600 Salaries $1,943,136.72 $0.00  $1,943,136.72 $142,889.46 $358,345.08  $1,584,791.64  $1,369,087.31 $215,704.33
100.222,2000000.0000.000 Employee Benefils $907,165.01 $0.00 $907,105.01 $65,061.54 $162,786.01 $744,319.00 $475,109.42 $269,209.58
100,222 3000000.0000.000 Purchased Services $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $130.00 $130.00 $1,370.00 $0.00 $1,370.00 91.33%
106222 46060006.0006.000 Slipplies and Matenals $334,146.00 $0.00 $334,146.00 $50,762.58 $94,744.25 $239,401.75 $41,163.86 $198,237.89 59.33%
100,222 6000000.6666.660 Other Objects $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 ($175.00)  0.00%
FUNCTION: Library and Media Services - 222  $3,185,887.73 $0.00  $3,185,887.73 $258,873.28 $616,005.3¢  $2,569,882.38  $1,885,535.59 $684,346.80  21.48%
100.223.1000000.06060,060 Salaries $883,448.67 $0.00 $883,448.67 $73,804.71 $268,753.05 $614,695.62 $598,087.78 $16,607.84 1.88%
$337,233.33 $0.00 $337,23333 $26,543.52 $96,842.34 $240,390.99 $187,643.22 $52,747.77  1584%
100.223.3000000.0000.000 Purchased Services $13,500.00 ($351.00) $13,149.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,149.00 $0.00 $13,149.00 100.00%
100.223.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Materials $540.00 $0.00 $540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $540.00 $0.00 $540.00 100.00%
100,223 6000000.0000.000 Other Objects $0.00 335100 $35760 $0.00 $359766 $6766 6766 ORI S
FUNCTION: Supervision of Special Programs - 223 $1,234,722.00 $0.00  $1,234,722.00 $100,348.23 $365,946.39 $868,775.61 $785,731.00 $83,044.61  673%
100.224.1600000.0060.000 Salaries $1,957.00 $0.00 $1,957.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,957.00 $0.00 $1,957.00 100.00%
"100224.2000060.0000.600 Employee Beriefits $542.00 $0.00 $542.00 $0.00 $0.00 $542.00 $0.00 $542.00 100.00%"
100.224.3000000.0000.600 Purchased Services $76,033.00 ($1,000.00) $75,033.00 $8,591.64 $20,284.05 $54,748.95 $0.00 $54,748.95  7297%
100.224.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Materials $9,022.00 $1,000.00 $10,022.00 $209.99 $2,353.56 $7,668.44 $0.00 $7,668.44  76.52%
FUNCTION: Improvement of Instruction inservice & Staff Train - 224 $87,554.00 $0.00 $87,554.00 $8,801.63 $22,637.61 $64,916.39 $0.00 $64,916.39  74.14%
100.231.7600000.0000.000 Salaries $68,713.75 $0.00 $68,713.75 $5,606.72 $22,426.88 $46,286.87 $33,640.32 $12,646.55  18.40%
"100.231.2600660.0¢ T Employee Benefits $19,844.53 $0.00 $19,844.53 $1,621.70 $6,486.80 $13,357.73 $9,035.21 $4,322.52 21.78%
100,231.3000600.0000.000 Purchased Services $342,151.00 $0.00 $342,151.00 $89,406.29 $178,250.94 $163,900.06 $76,107.00 $87.793.06
Printed: - 12/04/2018 12:50:52 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd) 2018.3.14 Page: 6




School District Five of Lexington and Richland

Board Report Expenditures From Date:  10/1/2018 To Date: 10/31/2018
Fiscal Year: 2018-2019 ] Include pre encumbrance [J Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
160.231.6600000.0006.600 Ofther Objects $376,335.00 $0.00 $376,335.00 $191,764.00 $386,429.00 ($10,094.00) $1.00 ($10,095.00)  -268%
FUNCTION: Board of Education - 231 $807,044.28 $0.00 $807,044.28 $288,398.71 $593,593.62 $213,450.66 $118,783.53 $94,667.13  11.73%
100.232.1600060.0006.000 Salaries $267,970.23 $0.00 $267,970.23 $31,572.14 $100,038.56 $167,931.67 $227.234.84 ($59,303.17)  -2213%

pioyee Benefits $91,976.68 $0.00 $91,976.68 $7,409.67 $30,481.95 $61,494.73 $57,319.98 $4,174.75 4.54%

100.232.3000000.0000.000 Purchased Services $43,419.00 $0.00 $43,419.00 $420.01 $5,280.30 $38,138.70 $888.57 $37,250.13  85.79%
100.232.4000000.0600.000 Supplies and Materials $6,723.00 $0.00 $6,723.00 $2,553.06 $4,294.93 $2,428.07 $1,528.29 $899.78  1338%
100,232 8000600.6600.660 Other Objects $7.100.00 $0.00 $7.160.00 $0°66 763558 $5 466D 56765 546650 T659%
FUNCTION: Office of Superintendent - 232 $417,188.91 $0.00 $417,188.91 $41,954.88 $141,729.24 $275,459.67 $286,971.68 ($11,512.01)  -276%

100.233.1000000.0000.600 Sataries $10,596,219.77 $0.06° $10,596,219.77 $872,534.36  $3,128,927.79  $7,467,291.98  $7,329,586.06 $137,705.92"180%
$4,311,682.58 $0.00  $4,311,682.58 $346,607.63  $1,238,633.57  $3,073,049.01  $2,556,752.85 $516,296.16 " 11.87%

100.233 3000000.66006.060 Purchased Services $186,005.00 $1,450.00 $187,455.00 $7,94595 $36,331.14 $151,123.86 $8,639.67 $142,484.4978.01%
100:233.4000000.0600.000 Supplies and Materials $266,610.00 ($4,204.00) $262,406.00 $18,168.42 $104,556.32 $157,84968 $27,134.05 $130,715.63  4581%
100.233.6000000.0000.000 Other Objects $16,069.00 $22,204.00 $38,273.00 $550.00 $35,621.82 $2,651.18 $150.00 $2,501.18  654%
FUNCTION: School Administration - 233 $15,376,586.35 $19,450.00 $15,396,036.35  $1,245,806.36  $4,544,070.64 $10,851,965.71  $9,922,262.63 $929,703.08  6.04%

1060.257, 1000000.0000.060 Salaries ‘ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,616.16 $9,024.60 ($9,024.60) $36,457.71 ($45,482.31) 060%
"160.251.2000600.0600.660 Employee Benefits $0.00 $0.60 $0.00 $1,988.84 $4,072.98 ($4,072.98) $8,692.11 ($12,765.09) " 0.00%
100.251.3600000.6000.060 Purchased Services $358,000.00 $0.00 $359,000.00 $9,461.37 $44,614.29 $314,985.71 $194,731.42 $120,254.29 353550%
'UNCTION: Student Transportation (Federal/District Mandated) - 251 $359,000.00 $0.00 $359,000.00 $15,066.37 $57,111.87 $301,888.13 $239,881.24 $62,006.89  17.27%
"100.252.1060060.6600.000 Salaries $888,120.36 $0.00 $888,120.36 $71,270.49 $287,284.41 $600,835.95 $560,075.55 $40,760.40  4.55%
$363,621.89 $0.00 $363,621.89 $28,665.55 $115,299.20 $248,322.69 $205,924.58 $42,398.11  11.66%

100.252.3606060.0060 660 Purchased Services $202,691.00 $0.00 $202,691.00 $4,540.73 $31,561.21 $171,129.78 $6,098.11 $165,031.68  81.42%
100.252.4000060.0000.600 Supplies and Materfals $53,955,00 $0.00 $53,955.00 $1,515.24 $4,523.46 $49,431.54 $2,505.60 $46,925.94  86.57%
160.252,6006650.0660.000 Other Objects $3,600.00 $0.00 $3,600.00 $230.00 $405.50 $3,194.50 $0.00 $3,194.50 %
FUNCTION: Fiscal Services-252  $1,511,988.25 $0.00  $1,511,988.25 $106,222.01 $439,073.78  $1,072,914.47 $774,603.84 $298,310.63  13.73%

100.254.1000000.6600.060 Salaries $6,789,023.12 $0.00  $6,789,023.12 $526,650.86  $2,096,796.89  $4,692,22623  $4,306,755.64 $385470.59 568%
100.254.3000060.6000.660 Employee Benefits $3,263,754.80 $0.00 '$3,263,754.80 $248,831.92 $990,41579  $2,273,339.01 " "$1,781,050.67 $492,288.34  15.08%
100.254.3000000.0000.000 Purchased Services $4,662,551.00 $0.00  $4,662,551.00 $794,917.12°  $1,945334.68  $2,717,216.32 $1,144843.20  $1,572,573.12  3373%
100.254.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Materials $5,539,156.00 ($6.000.00)  $5,533,156.00 $524,118.90  $1,274,200.85  $4,258,955.15 $188,826.14  $4,070,129.01 7356%
100.254.5000000.0600.000 Capital Outfay $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $5,549.84 $5,549.84 $450.16 $0.60 $450.16  7.50%
“100.254.6600000.0000.060 Qther Objects $3,556.00 $0.00 $3.556.00 $0.00 €606 $3°556706 5600 3755660 6
FUNCTION: Operation and Maintenance of Plant- 254  $20,258,040.92 $0.00 $20,258,040.92  $2,100,068.64  $6,312,298.05 $13,945742.87 $7,421,27565  $6,524,467.22 32.21%
"100.255.1000006.0000.600 Salaries $3,656,206.81 $0.00  $3,656,206.81 $286,905.26 $854,44550  $2,801,761.31  $2,352,073.82 $449,687.49  1230%

Printed: 12/04/2018 12:50:52 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2018.3.14 Page: 7




School District Five of Lexington and Richland

Board Report Expenditures

Fiscal Year:

Account Number

2018-2019

[] tnclude pre encumbrance
[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero batance

From Date:

[ Print accounts with zero balance

10/1/2018

To Date:

10/31/2018

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
K $1,661,104.65 $0.00 $1,661,104.65 $121,484.01 $350,161.68 §1,310,942.57 $758,054.74 $552,888.2338.28%
255.3000060.0600.660 Purchased Services $172,130.00 $0.00 $172,130.00 $1,74950 $24,467.21 $147,668.79 $72,658.72 $75,009.07 43
100,255, 4060600,05660.060 Supplies and Materials $56,500.00 $6.00 $56,500.00 $2,910.74 $17,178.98 $39,321.02 $10,728.33 $28,592.79  5061%
100.255.6000000.6600.600 Other Cbjects $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $143.40 $487.10 $572.90 $143.40 $369.50  36.95%
FUNCTION: Student Transportation (State Mandated) - 255  $5,546,941.46 $0.00  $5,546,941.46 $413,192.91  $1,246,734.47  $4,300,206.99  $3,193,659.91  $1,106,547.08  19.95%
100.256.7600000.0006 660 Salaries $85,000.00 $0.00 $85,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,000.00 $65,500.00 $19,500.00  22.54%
100,256, 26006066.0066.600 Employee Benefits $6,503.00 $0.00 $6,503.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,503.00 $6,754.88 (825188)  3ET%
FUNCTION: Food Services - 256 $91,503.00 $0.00 $91,503.00 $0.00 $0.00 $91,503.00 $72,254.88 $19,248.12  21.04%
100.2571000060.6000.660 Salaries $245374.82 $0.00 $245,374.82 $19,235.48 $80,637.83 $164,736.99 $136,802.32 $27,934 87 1138%
$107,278.44 $0.00 $107,278.44 $8,001.83 $33,48803 $73,790.41 $50,071.34 $23719.07 2 1%
100,257 3600066.6666.666 Plrchased Services $734,184.00 $0.00 $734,184.00 $109,412.23 $223,860.30 $510,323.70 $25,426.90 $484,896.80
160.257.4000060.6000.000 Supplies and Materiais $52,639.00 $0.00 $52,635.00 $2,061.67 $10,076.44 $42,562.56 $0.00 $42,562.56
FUNGTION: Internal Services- 257  $1,139,476.26 $0.00  $1,139,476.26 $138,691.21 $348,062.60 $791,413.66 $212,300.56 $579,113.10
160,258 1065060.0660.000 Salfaries $183,77478 $0.00 $183,774.79 $15,249.60 $60,998.40 $122,776.39 $87,469.84 $35,306.55  1921%
100.258 2000000.0065.000 Employee Benefits $71,854.08 $0.00 $71,854.08 $5,382.32 $21,529.58 $50,324.50 $28,184.61 $22,130.89 3081%
100.258.3000000:0000.600 Purchased Services $1,754,262.00 ($6,922.30)  $1,747,339.70 $176,554.00 $406,131.53 '$1,341,208.17 $1,465,271.07 " ($124,062.80) 7.10%
100.258.4000600.0600.600 Supplies and Materials $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $591.80 $2,201.33 $2,768.67 $0.00 $2798.67  5587%
100,258 5000006.0060.666 Capital Outiay $0.00 $6,922730 $6,925.30 $0.00 $0.00 $6,922.30 $6,672.30 $250.00 3E1%
100.258.6000000.0000.000 Other Objects $410.00 $0.00 $410.00 $0.00 $0.60 $410.00 §0.00 $410.00" 100.00%
FUNCTION: Security-258  $2,015,300.87 $0.00  $2,015,300.87 $197,777.72 $490,860.84  $1,524,440.03  §1,587,597.82 ($63,157.79)  -3.13%
100.261.1000000.0000.000 Salaries $500.00 (8500.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION: Head of Component Unit - 261 $500.00 ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
262, 1660000.6600.066 Salaries $695,259.05 $0.00 $695,229.02 $60,422.62 $232,921.99 $462,307.03 $455,555.36 $6,751.67  097%
100,262.26660060.6000,060 Employee Henefits $260,583.75 $0.00 $260,583.75 $21,231.24 $84,53355 $176,360.20 $154,177.52 $22,182.68 85T%
FUNCTION: Planning - 262 $955,812.77 $0.00 $955,812.77 $81,654.16 $317,145.54 $638,667.23 $609,732.88 $28,934.35  3.08%
100.263/1000060,06006.000 Salaries $356,503.51 $0.00 $356,503.51 $29,260.36 $107,265.27 $249,238.24 $247,325.13 $1,913142 054%
Employee Bensfits $154,408.05 $0.00 $154,408.05 $11,373.90 $41,831.80 $112,576.25 $82,556.37 $30,019.88  19.44%
100.263.3000000.0000.000 Purchased Services $101,000.00 $0.00 " $101,000.00 §670.07 $85,797.04 $15,502.66 $0.06 §15,502.66 15105%
Suppites and Materials $30,000.60 $0.00 $30,000.00 $1,874.69 §11,333788 $18,666.12 $4,828.37 $13,837.75 7 aT5%
100.263.6000000.6000.660 Other Objecis $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $11,73354 $8,063.12 $3,936.88 $0.00 $3,936.88  3281%
FUNCTION: Information Services - 263 $653,911.56 $0.00 $653,911.56 $54,912.56 $254,291.11 $399,620.45 $334,709.86 $64,910.59  9.93%
264.10606005,0660.600 Safaries $801,056.45 $0.00 $801,056.45 $68,716.82 $269,360.20 $531,696.25 $536,147.35 (84,451.10) 056%
Printed: 12/04/2018 12:50:52 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBuUdgetAdj 2018.3.14 Page: 8




School District Five of Lexington and Richland

Board Report Expenditures

Fiscal Year:

2018-2019

[} include pre encumbrance

[] Exclude inactive accaunts with zero balance

From Date:

10/1/2018

To Date:

10/31/2018

[ Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detait by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem

2000000.0000.000 Employee Benefits $304,072.10 $0.00 $304,072.10 $25,426.51 $102,153.76 $201,918.34 $179,998.84 $21,919.50  7.21%
,264.3000000.0600.000 Purchased Services $28,744.00 $0.00 $28,744.00 $1.018.64 $4,565.51 $24,178.49 $10,171.37 $14,007.12

100.264.40006G0.6600.00G Supplies and Materials $19,527.00 $0.00 $19,527.00 $552.97 $4,071.14 $15,455.86 $162.00 $15,29386  78.32%

100.264 6606600.6660.666 Other Objects $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $702.00 ($702.00) $0.00 ($702.00)  0.00%

FUNCTION: Staff Services - 264  $1,153,399.55 $0.00  $1,153,399.55 $95,714.94 $380,852.61 $772,546.94 $726,479.56 $46,067.38  3.99%

100.266.10006000.6000.600 Salaries $1,701,400.02 $0.00  $1,701,400.02 $136,720.92 $518,934.07  $1,182,465.95  $1,094,576.64 $87,889.31 5.17%

Employee Benefits $657,835.38 $0.00 $657,835.38 $52,656.24 $200,266.50 $457,568.88 $381,347.91 $76,220.97 11.58%

Purchased Services $886,647.00 ($30,175.50) $856,471.50 $1,440.08 $438,885.89 $417,585.61 $50,042.81 $367,542.80 4291%

100.266.4600000.00006,000 Supplies and Materials $10,520.00 $30,000.00 $40,520.00 $69.08 $17,227.95 $23,292.05 $12,580.00 $10,712.05  26.44%

100.266,6000000.0000.000 Other Objects $0.00 $175.50 $175.50 $0.00 $175.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%

FUNCTION: Technology and Data Processing Services - 266 $3,256,402.40 $0.00 $3,256,402.40 $190,886.32 $1,175,489.91 $2,080,912.49 $1,538,547.36 $542,365.13  16.66%

100.271.1000000.0000.000 Salaries $1,489,052.87 $0.00  $1,489,052.87 $137,855.89 $400,922.03  $1,088,130.84 $977,277.63 $110,853.21  7.44%

100.271.2000000.0000.000 Employee Benefits $448,615.09 $0.00 $448,615.09 $41,431.21 $123,943.43 $324,671.66 $250,005.67 $74,665.99 16.64%

100.271.36060000.0000.000 Purchased Services $22,424.00 $99,700.00 $122,124.00 $932.50 $102,523.61 $19,600.39 $14,152.10 $5,44829  4.46%

100.271,6000006.0066.600 Gther Chjects $581,928.00 ($99,700.00) $482,228.00 $0.00 $293,811.81 $188,416.19 $0.00 $188,416.19  39.07%

FUNCTION: Pupil Service Activities - 271 $2,542,019.96 $0.00  $2,542,019.96 $180,219.60 $921,200.88  $1,620,819.08  $1,241,435.40 $379,383.68  14.92%

100.350.3000000.6660.660 Purchased Services $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $2,646.00 $3,396.00 $11,604.00 $11,604.00 $0.00 0.00%

100.390.4000000.0000.000 Supplies and Materiais $5,850.00 $0.00 $5,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,850.00 $0.00 $5,850.00  100.00%

FUNCTION: Other Community Services - 390 $20,850.00 $0.00 $20,850.00 $2,646.00 $3,396.00 $17,454.00 $11,604.00 $5,850.00 28.06%

100,412 7006066.0660.060 Transfers $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $5,687.05 $14,312.95 $6.60 §14375.65 T 56%

FUNCTION: Payments to Other Governmental Units - 412 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $5,687.05 $14,312.95 $0.00 $14,312.95 71.56%

100.425.7000000.0000.000 Transfers $267,897.00 $0.00 $267,897.00 $0.00 $0.60 $267,897.00 $0.00 $267.867.00 " 106.06%

FUNCTION: Transfer to Food Service Fund - 425 $267,897.00 $0.00 $267,897.00 $0.00 $0.00 $267,897.00 $0.00 $267,897.00 100.00%

Grand Total: $188,721,570.00 $0.00 $188,721,570.00 $15,658,387.77 $44,718,159.32 $144,003,410.68 $116,213,898.47 $27,789,512.21 14.73%

End of Report
Printed: 12/04/2018 12:60:52 PM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2018.3.14 Page: 9




Exhibit F







Exhibit G










Legal references:

A. S.C. Code, 1976, as amended:
1. Section 59-1-370 - Closing of educational institutions on general election day.
2. Section 59-1-425 - School terms, school days, make-up days.
3. Section 59-19-90(12) - General powers and duties of board; establish an annual calendar.

B. State Board of Education Regulations:
1. R43-234 - Defined program, grades 9-12.

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Exhibit H
















Exhibit |








































Exhibit J










PAGE 2 - JH-R - STUDENT ABSENCES AND EXCUSES

parent/legal guardian. The district will not use a consent order from any local school or district as
an intervention plan.

Refusal by the parent/legal guardian to cooperate with school intervention plans can result in a
referral of the student to family court and the filing of a report against the parent/legal guardian
with social services in accordance with law.

The district will inform the parent/legal guardian and/or the student of their right to have legal
representation and their right to a trial.

If the situation continues to where the student is classified as a habitual truant, school officials
may file a petition for a school attendance order. Once a school attendance order has been issued
by the family court and the student continues to accumulate absences to the point of becoming a
chronic truant, school officials may refer the case back to family court. The school and district
will exhaust all reasonable alternatives prior to petitioning the family court to hold the student
and/or parent/legal guardian in contempt of court.

Transfer to another school

If a student transfers to another public school in the state, the district will forward the student’s
intervention plan to the receiving school.

Approval of Absences in Excess of 10 Days

After 10 lawful or unlawful absences, or a combination thereof, the principal of the school will
approve or disapprove each succeeding absence.

Furthermore, in order to more fully clarify unusual or unexpected mitigating circumstances, each
school principal should evaluate individually and approve the following lawful absence
situations:

e family educational trips
e community and church related performing groups
e organized competitive events or related activities

Excuses

Students will be expected to present a written excuse, signed by a parent/legal guardian or
certified medical practitioner, in all cases of absence. If a student fails to bring a valid excuse to
school for an absence, the student will receive an unlawful absence. A valid excuse must list the
date of the absence, the date of the excuse, the reason for absence and the telephone number and
signature of the parent/legal guardian or certified medical practitioner. The school will keep the
content of an excuse confidential to the extent appropriate.

Any student who fails to bring a valid excuse (within three days) to school will automatically
receive an unexcused and unlawful absence. Principals will have discretion to accept medical
excuses beyond three days, as they determine appropriate under the circumstances.

False excuses will be referred to the school administration for appropriate disciplinary action and
the absence may be considered unlawful.









« documentation of referrals to appropriate service providers and, if available,
alternative school and community-based programs

+ actions to be taken by intervention team members

» actions to be taken in the event unlawful absences and/or excessive tardiness
continue

» signature of parent/legal guardian and student or evidence that attempts were
made to include them

* documentation of involvement of team members

* guidelines for making revisions to the plan
School officials may utilize a team intervention approach to include representatives from
social services, community mental health, substance abuse and prevention, and other

persons deemed appropriate in formulating the AlPs.

Referrals and judicial intervention

The district will not refer a child age 6 to 17 years to the family court to be placed on an
order to attend school prior to the written intervention plan being completed by the
school with the parent/legal guardian and student. The district will not use a consent
order from any local school or district as an intervention plan.

Refusal by the parent/legal guardian to cooperate with school AIP planning can result in
a referral of the student to family court and the filing of educational neglect against the
parent/legal guardian with social services in accordance with law.

The district will inform the parent/legal guardian and/or the student of their right to have
legal representation and their right to a trial at this time.

If the situation continues to where the student is classified as a habitual truant, school
officials may file a petition for a school attendance order. Once a school attendance
order has been issued by the family court and the student continues to accumulate
absences to the point of becoming a chronic truant, school officials may refer the case
back to family court. The school and district will exhaust all reasonable alternatives prior
to petitioning the family court to hold the student and/or parent/legal guardian in
contempt of court.

Transfer to another school

If a student transfers to another public school in the state, the district will forward the
student'’s intervention plan to the receiving school.












PAGE 2 - JICG - TOBACCO-FREE STUDENTS

School administrators will develop procedures consistent with the discipline code of this district
in order to enforce this policy (see JICDA-R, Level 1. Possession/use or transfer of tobacco or
tobacco products).

Education and Assistance

The district will be responsible for utilizing proven and effective tobacco use prevention
curricula to educate all students and providing appropriate counseling and/or referral services for
students.

Tobacco Industry Marketing or Sponsorship

The district will not accept any contributions or gifts. money, or materials from the tobacco
industry. The district will not participate in any type of services that are tunded by the tobacco
industry. In addition. any gear, paraphernalia. clothing. etc., that advertises tobacco use or

tobacco products will not be allowed on district grounds or in the possession of students at
district-sponsored events.

Ct. ADC. GBED
Adopted »

Legal References:

A. Federal Law:
1. Pro-Children Act of 2001, 20 U.S.C.A. Section 7182, ef seq.

B. S.C. Code, 1976, as amended:
1. Section 16-17-490 - Contributing to the delinquency of a minor.
2. Section 16-17-500 - Youth Access to Tobacco Prevention Act of 2006 (supplying minors with
tobacco or alternative nicotine products).
Section 44-95-10, et seq. - Clean Indoor Air Act of 1990.
Section 59-67-150 - Qualifications of bus driver; drinking or smoking on bus.

mal i




































To:

Through:

From:

Date:

Re:

EXHIBIT N

MEMORANDUM

Members of the Board of Trustees
Dr. Christina S. Melton, Superintendent

Michael Guliano W(ﬁ
Chief Instructional Officer

December 4, 2018
December 10, 2018 Board Meeting

Discussion: Locally Desigried Subject Area Course Application: Band with Physical
Education

On May 18, 2018 Governor McMaster signed Senate Bill 302 into law permitting school districts
to allow students to earn the physical education credit required for graduation through
marching band. To offer the credit, a school district must submit a plan via the Office of Federal
and State Accountability’s prescribed innovative course application documenting that all South
Carolina Academic Standards for Physicai Education are met through the proposed marching
band instruction. The plan must first be approved by the local school board before being
submitted to the South Carolina State Department of Education for final approval.

Attachments: Locally Designed Subject Area Course Application



Innovative A%ppmaehegz Locally Designed Subject
| - Area Course Application

SOUTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

2018-19

State Accountability
Office of Federal and State Accountability
South Carolina Department of Education
1429 Senate Street, Room 501
Columbia, South Carolina 29201



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF FEDERAL AND STATE ACCOUNTABILITY

LOCALLY DESIGNED SUBJECT AREA COURSE APPLICATION
(Core Graduation Credit)

State Board of Education Regulation 43-234 allows schools with grades 9-12 to award credit for a
locally designed subject area course if the course is aligned with current state academic standards for
the particular subject area and approved by the local board of trustees. The course will then be
reviewed for approval by State Superintendent of Education.

South Carolina Department of Education (SCDE) approval is not required for locally designed
courses for which students receive elective college preparatory credit as long as the courses are
approved by the local board of trustees.

If honors credit is needed for any locally designed elective course, follow the Honors
Framework Appendix A.

Email the completed Locally Designed Subject Area Course Application to Nicole Ivery at
nivery@ed.sc.gov. Call her at (803) 734-6268 for questions or concerns.

An approved application is valid for three years unless new standards are written in the subject
area. In such a case, another application must be completed and submitted to the SCDE.

s e

SCDE Assigned Course Code: (SCDE use only)

Date Submitted:

District: Sehool Pistvict Five of La@nghm ‘%%c{a]

(B3

TION PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

Nam@ Michoe! Quligno
Position: C,[/\[@.F ims{’ﬂ/tm()ﬂéb! O%'c&l('

MailingAddress: | {O‘lO DMW H)(k M?IVWLO, 5@ QQO@:

Phone Number, including area

code: C%OE) 47@"812%
E-mail address: m@u“‘ama@ l@XVtC/Mg OY@

AWAS)




Name of Course:

IECT AREA COURSE FOR CORE CREDT

Band with Physical Education

Subject Area:

Instrumental Music
Physical Education

Length of Course:

Semester @ Year

Grade Level(s):

9-12 — Course to be taken one time only.

Course Beginning Date:

8/21/2019 (Tentative)

| Course Ending Date:

6/4/2020 (Tentative)

Course Credit to be Awarded:

m one unit m one-half unit

School(s) Where Course Will Be
Implemented:

Teacher's Name:

Kevin Hebert

Chapin High School

DesicNep COURSE®

South Carolina Certification
Identification (CID) Number:

289717

List all area(s) of
| certification/endorsement that
appear on the certification:

54 — Music Ed. ~ Instrumental

List any specific experience(s) or
training(s) the teacher may have in
this area of study:

Band Director — Marching Band




Name of Course:

Band with Physical Education

Subject Area: Instrumental Music
Physical Education
Length of Course: L] Semester @ Year
Grade Level(s): 9-12 — Course to be taken one time only.

Course Beginning Date:

8/21/2019 (Tentative)

Course Ending Date:

6/4/2020 (Tentative)

Course Credit to be Awarded:

L) one-half unit

m one unit

School(s) Where Course Will Be
Implemented:

Dutch Fork High School

1CT AREA COURSE FOR CORE CREDIT

CALLY DEsiGNED CoUuRsE*

Teacher's Name:

Jeremy Ley

South Carolina Certification
Identification (CID) Number:

275717

List all area(s) of
certification/endorsement that
appear on the certification:

54 — Music Ed. — Instrumental

List any specific experience(s) or
training(s) the teacher may have in
this area of study: -

Band Director — Marching Band




ECT AREA COURSE FOR CORE CREDIT

Name of Course:

Band with Physical Education

Subject Area:

Instrumental Music
Physical Education

Length of Course:

Semester

@ Year

Grade Level(s): 9-12 — Course to be taken one time only.
Course Beginning Date: 8/21/2019 (Tentative)
Course Ending Date: 6/4/2020 (Tentative)

Course Credit to be Awarded:

D one-half unit

@ ome unit

School(s) Where Course Will Be
Implemented:

Irmo High School

Teacher's Name

’ Roger Simpson

South Carelina Certification
Identification (CID) Number:

218578

List all area(s) of
certiﬁcation/endorsemem that
appear on the certification:

54 — Music Ed. — Instrumental

List any specific experience(s) or
training(s) the teacher may have in
this area of study:

Band Director — Marching Band




	Board Packet 12-10-18
	img-Z12115956-0001

